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LA~~ M. Noble, Esq.
General Cuse
Federal Election Commission
999 Estial, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

The National Reubi Senatorial Cafnite chrgs ht the Robb for Senate

Committee and Moran for Congress '94 violatd the Fedea ElSOn= Campaig Act of 197 1,
as am=ned ("FECA") 2 USC 431 et seq. by mnu mut readvgg prehibited eC ntributin
mes Of lega imit which volat 2 USC 44lb(a) and Mf md by &ilig to disclose the total

The Moran for Congrss 94 Cou itt i sening wellinexcess ofthe
contribution limnit (i.e. S1,000) to support the Robb for Senate Committee. Jim Moran
paid for a direct mail letter which state "I urge you to also support the other qualified
candidates in this election, including Senaor Chuck Robb. We cannot allow the advances
that were initiated and passed by the Demaically-led Senate to be threatened by Oliver
North and his message, which signas a retrea into the politics of divisiveness and
gridlock." Jim Moran and Chuck Robb's political brochures are included in this mailing
as enclosures.

Secondly, Jim Moran is broadcasting a political advertisement on television which
is in direct support of Chuck Robb by featuring Oliver North in a negative context. At
least 50% of the production costs and broadcasting costs of this political advertisement
should be attributed to the Robb Campaign. These costs obviously far exceed the $ 1,000
contribution limit from one principal campaign committee to another The television
advertisement states that it is paid for by Moran for Congress '94, Jim Moran Is quoted in
a Washington Post article as saying "the ad was designed to boost not only his campaign
but that of U.S. Sen. Charles S. Robb (D-Va.) by stirring local passions against Nort h
It's designed to help Chuck. I don't need it at this point."

RONALD REAGAN REPUBLICAN CENTER

425 SECOND STREET N E 0 WASH INGTON D C 20002 0 (202) 675-6000
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The ations of Ro~bb, md Mora are clealy i violation of*th FECA and MFC

Oft- provide to the Election Crims branch aiths Public integiy Section of the
titeStmme Deputmeatof Amlm. These nmerialsare being provided to the

Depumw oftceice dii te involve knowing and wiRMi actions by these
patties ad ulpificamt mmn of money. These fictors, provide the basis for a crimina
investigatonin addidtio o ivenforcem-entbythe Conunssion. Finally, the eprec
and sohsiainof the i lk Ias involved in these actions is such that thee can be no

resonaledoubt that thes violtion are a knowing and willful effort by Robb and Moran
to circmv nmd violate the FECA.

Thm NatimWlRpbim Smatoria -*aite epetul urges the Commission to
conchhc a praopt andl frough in i tigaio into the alain inths Complaint, and to declar
doat the Robb and Mmra mcnin=e have violate dh FECA and Commission rgltnS.

Sincerply

General Counsel



Wai----- D.C. 20463

NATIOAL REMJCAN SENATORIAL COMD~ME)
Ronal Ra CA*M W Cee
425 Second Strent, N.E.)

Wad-I ouff D.C. 20002)
(202) 6754000

COMPLAINT
v. Coala kit

Robb, for Seate Co-uite
P.O. flaK 194I

M am, Virginia 22101)

-AND -)

Moanm for Cogrens &94
P.O.Box 2518)
A--m16a, Wgms 22301

COHMPLAIUNT OF TE
NATIONAL K" rEPUBILiCAN SENATORIAL COMME

1. This tuomP"an charge that the esoetsviolated the Federal Election
Campa i Act of 1971, as amiended, (T MEA") 2 USC 431 et seq., by nmakng and

receiving prhbtdcontributions in violation of 2 USC 44 1b(a) and (f), 1I CFR I114.2(c)
and by faiing to disdlose the total amount of receipts and disbusmet as required
under the 48-hour notice regulations (2 USC 434b; 11I CFR 104.3, 104.8, 104.9, 104. 10,
and 104.13). In addition, expenditures by the Moran Committee, which have resulted in
in-kin contributions to the Robb Committee, far exceed the amount permitted by FEC A
violating provisions of 2 USC 44 1a. Finally, the experience and sophistication of the
individuals involved with this program is such that there can be no reasonable doubt that
this violation is a knowing and willflul effort by them to circumvent and violate the FECA

PARTIES

2. The complainant, the National Republican Senatorial Committee ("NRSC") is a
"4political committee" registered with the Federal Election Commission ('"FEC") in



secrducewith tb w mdaahd by Republican Mener of the United Stae
Seate to swort hws imat mid non-incumbent R tpublicN Senate candiAt.

3. Th upwd Robmb for Senate Comi -i--i-itte and Moran for Congress',ar
principal~~~ cmucoutesregist er edi at the Federal Election Commission.

APUCAULE STATUTES AND REGULATIONS

4. CoaismIdds dI- E~wj The ternm "contribution" includes
any giK subsrpin loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by
any person for the purpose of inluencing any election for federal office. The term
"anything of value includes all in-kind contributions. I1I CFR 100. 7(a)(i(iiXA), I I CFR
100.7(b). In addition, the FECA considers any goods or services without charge or at a
chag which is less than the usua and normal charg for such goods or serviices to be a
contibtion. In-kind contibu4%tions must be reported just as monetary contributions are
Ieoreto the FEC. 2 USC 43 1(8); 11 CFR 100. 7(a)l)Qifi).

5. RngZg M&MO The FECA requires, principal campaign comtesto
discose the total amount of receipts and disbur semnents for each reporting period and to
itemize receipts and di t__ emcnts in excess of $200. 2 USC 434(b); IlI CFR 104.3(a)
and (b). The FEC regulation provide that an in-kind contribution shall be consiered to
be nade on the date that the goods or services are provided by the contributor. 11 CFR
I10O. 1(bX6).

6. Debb B" BeBigI. FEC regulat' ions provide that debts of $500 or less
mim aabeepoued as ofthe time paymeumis made or notlakwrthan 60days after such

olgtOn is incurred, wh"chewtVer- comes first. A debt of over $500 must be reported as of
the date on which the debt is inred (with certain exceptions not applicable here). I I
CFR 104. 11 (b).

* ~ GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT

z. L MAKING AND RECEIVING PROHIBITED CONTRIBUTIONS IN EXCESS

OF LEGAL LIMITS

7. The Moran for Congress '94 Committee is spending well in excess oft the
contribution limit (i.e. S$1,000) to support the Robb for Senate Committee. Jim Moran
paid for a direct mail letter which states "I urge you to also support the other qualified
candidates in this election, including Senator Chuck Robb. We cannot allowk the advances
that were initiated and passed by the Democratically-led Senate to be threatened by Oliver
North and his message, which signals a retreat into the politics of divisiveness and
gridlock." Jim Moran and Chuck Robb's political brochures are included in this mailing
as enclosures. (See Exhibit I for a copy of the letter and the political advertisement
brochures.) Obviously, Chuck Robb is aware of Jim Moran's efforts since the Robb
Campaign gave the Moran Campaign the brochures to include in the mailing~s



8. Secondly, Aim Moran is broadcasti-- a political adertiseut on television which
is. inso se pport of Chuck Robb by htukgOlme North ina negaive oc ai At
beast SODA of the ~wdcincost and lb-adatg costs ofthis poifial -A, d, tin P
i*o.U be attibiod to the Robb Ca~i.These costs obusly for excceed the SlO
C n 1bA Won s* from one Principal rapu n-nnte to another. The television

adwrois state that it is pai for by Moma for Congres '94. (See Exhibit I for
Wq -m PbW article outlining Moran tielevision a vertisement on North). ii. Moran

uis -A in this artcl as saying "the ad was des igned to boost not only his own cui pW
but thao U.S. Sen. Charles S. Robb (1)-Va.) by stiffing local passions against North.
It's designed to help Chuck. I don't need it at this point."V

9. A eor, bvlk inckxdes any direct or indirect payment servicms or anytdag of
~wdu to the federal political conmnittee in cosmectio with the election. I ICFR
114. 1(aX 1). The ter anydtof wdha icluds all in-kind contributions such as

naiipand television adve tisaents. The provision of any goods or services without
chreor at a charge which is les than the usual and normal charg for such goods or
sr ics a c cwtr tion. I1I CFR I00.7(aX)( CtiiXA). These exenitre by the Moran

Con PtPe. which have resulted in in-kind contributions to the RobCampaign, fatr
exedthe amount permitted by the FECA violating provisions of 2 Usc 441 Ia.

EL FAILiNG TO DISCLOSE TOTAL AMOUNT OF RECEIPTS AND

10. Them is no *-Indcto in either reaponnda -tsz' FEC repors of any direct or it~4cnd
cotiuon or eicpeNulw for the costwsocse with the nuilings and the television
- dvrtsms. W Moranfor Congress '94and the Robb forSenafteC ite

hawe violated prvsosof the FECA by fllng to properly disclose these coa ito
and pedltres . 2 USC 434b; I1I CFR 104.3, 104.8, 104.9, 104. 10, and 104.13. The
Robb for Senae Committee has filed to file "48-hour notices" of these contributions as
required on FEC form 6. (See Exhibit 3 for FEC reports.)

11. Further, the Robb Committee did not list these expenditures as debts meaning the
Robb Committee had plans to reimburse the Moran Committee for these expenditures.
Regulation I1I CER 104.11 (b) provides that debts of $500 or less must be reported as of
the time payment is made or not later than 60 days after such obligation is incurred,
whichever comes first. A debt of over $500 must be reported as of the date on which the
debt is incurred (with certain exceptions not applicable here.) As noted above, FEC
regulations provide that an in-kind contribution shall be considered to be made on the date
that the goods or services are provided by the contributor. 11 CER I110. 1(b)6). Thus.
the respondents are in violation of this provisions of the law assuming there were plans to
reimburse the Moran Committee for the expenditures attributable to Robb.



EL KOWIG AmD WILL1L EF0OR D% iY 3033 AN" MORAN TO
cUwmvKNT TH ACT WARRANTS CRIMAL BIVETIATIoN

12. The actions of Robb and Morn are in violation of the FECA anid the FEC
-plations. In additoni to fiing this complaint with the Conunission identcal materials

we being provided to the Election Crimes branch of the Public itgtySection of the
United States DeputmeInt of Justice. These materials are being provided to the
Department of Justice since this matter involves knowing and w~fla actions by these
pattie and snicam of nmoey. These aictors provide the basis for a criminal

invstgatonin addition to civil enfor c ement by the Coninission. The exeineand
sopistcato cthe individuals involved is such that there can be no resnbedoubt that
teevioldatine a knowing and wilfil effrt by Robb and Moran to cicuv nmd

violate FECA. (2 USC 437g(d) United States v. Jackso 433 F. Supp. 239 (W.D.N.Y.
1977), afd, 586 F.2d 832 (2nd Cir. 1977), denied 440 U.S. 239 (1978); Ulnied Staw v

In 433 F. Supp. 620 (W.D.LA 1977); United States v. International Union of
638 F. 2d 1161 (9th Cir. 1979), cet. denied 444 U. S. 1077 (1980).

Criminal case ground on the Act's penal section are ordinatry federal crimes and will be
pro se r t ed first without having been processed by the Federal Elections Commission.)

RELIEF

13. The National RpbiaSetoalCommittee respectfuly urges the Commission
to conduct a proq and thorough ivStigation into the afea ion ,i this Complaint, and

0's to decae that the "aqndw has violated the FECA anid Cornutussion regulations.

10Respect&l ed,

C National Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002
(202) 675-6073

Date: November 2, 1994

Subscribed and sworn before me this ________ day of/"e~..~- 1994

Notary Seal .I~>~ .~

C' Signature of Notary



Per' C-mgS

Member of* A ropriations Commisee and ewe a
vice Chimnof*th Legisatie Sraind and
Commerce. Scf and Justice S-bcommPm,

CoChoir of "h FederlG'wmes evc Task Fores
Memnber of the EeUiW~f Commite ofthCogesnl

Human Mof Caucus
Member of the Arm Cot"o and Foreig Policy Caucus,

theEnvironment and Energy Study Confeencean
theConresoAl Caucus forVwme's bume

Past Pub& -
Mayor of Nexantkia
Chairman, Norther Virginia Transpotaion Commission
Chairman, nie V'*ap
Chairman, Naliona League of Cities an Drugs. Day Care

and Education
Chacirman, Conmfe on Agig U.S. Confrence of Mayors
Chairman, Economic Doe- lopsmne and Land Use Poliy.

Council of Governmet
Chairmn Mcpollow Wgk Regioal DrgSm

kivawen balmr ir A.G. Edwars hic.
Aurditr and hr~ kwhe Fe&ea Govenu
buge and PoySpecials, Mm"rw of Congres
senior Sa. U.S. Se Ap opriations Commte

M-A. in Publi Adowinaolon, Unversit of Psburg
B.A. in Economnics, Holy Croes Colege
Graduate SchooL of Finance, City University of New York
Aw ars
Chamber of Commerce George V oshs Ledrubp
Council of Governmnents Metropoliton Sevc
Law Enkorement Officers
Family
Congressmon Moran lives in Alexondria with his wife

Mary and their children.

For additional information or to
volunteer for the campaign
please call (202) 544-9694

*%v zVC 0o-d ;*-< #cc t- m.~oa fo' Cor.ss
4._y 'oC-* X C,,of TOOSrm
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JIMMORAN_____
P.O. Box 2616, Altxandrla VA 2230

Septebr 23, 1994

Dear Friend:

I vent to thank you in advance f or participating in the
upcoming election as an absentee voter. I commend you for making
an extra effort to participate in the electoral process and hope
you will support my candidacy.

When I was f irst elected to Congress in 1990, 1 pledged to
protect a woman' s right to choose, preserve our environment, bring
economic growth to our region, reduce the federal def icit, and
fight the crime that is destroying our communities.

Since my election, I have been proud to support and sponsor
legislation to accomplish those goals, including the Freedom of
Choice Act, the omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act, the Family and
Medical Leave Act, and most recently,, the crime Bill,, which
included an aednt I sponsored to protect the privacy of
licensed drivers. While much has been accomplished over the last
four years,, there insmuch more that I want to do.

As a member of the Apporopiations ommittee,. I have fostered
the development of high technology enterprises throughout the
district, creating new growth and job opportunities in our region.
My ultimate goal is to make our region the nation's leader in high
technology and information management. I hope that,, with your

suppt I can continue working on these and other important issues
affecting our regional and national interests.

I urge you to also support the other qualified candidates in
this election, including Senator Chuck Robb. We cannot allow the
advances that were initiated and passed by the Democratically-led
Senate to be threatened by Oliver North and his message, which
signals a retreat into the politics of divisiveness and gridlock.

I appreciate your considoration and support on November 8th.
once again,, thanks for taking the time to participate in this
important election.

Sincerely,

Authorized and paid for by Moran for Congress, The Mon. Francis X. O'Leary, Treasurer
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Mc~larrow, 34. has focused his
apa n several isusthat he
caps n pry awy voters in a tr-adi-

tionally Democratic district that in-
cludes Arlington, Alexandria and
much of southern Faifax County.

McSlarrow has lashed out at Mor-
an' record on crimne, charging him
with voting for makn Pell Grant
low-income scoasisavailable to
felons and with supporting. on cer-
tain votes, death penalty appeals on
the basis of racial inequiies.

In addition. McSlarrow has ac-
cused Moran of failing to protect ac-
aive and retired federal and military

en~oees-honmke up 107.000
of the district's 300.000 voters. He
has accused Moran of selling out his
district's interests to support Clin-
ton's agenda.

4WIdheuvw has noa mole auli
ble cnaokp thm b 192." said
hii J. 3WNA a Is" usO

I h go* IU~ atMryWWNEJP

! 'He's risd momn money and
1W m d .o b N ww

IM in a ~I I whine Arbsgem
and Aooi mawe up50 1ert

ats mwvohe tw to i 

Mazy SuW Teny. who loat state-

idl tmy ya~a ~c~m -ai

mug -1 P o the daic, it's -n W~
hE hat he said
LA~ the confilm th~b i

the .hea do rd~d by each
-loodiy is fif
Icaro's last pol, in early

September vhe him trailig
Mom by 15 pol W&M so&~ But
he mid seio Srs~ hm e.g-BO thM theMP hs closed inw

Wft ab e d 36 per-
C09dh. -db sa they sped&-

that, for the fiat timm p nber
-oo aw isM the dirict-

42 pm t-wAO he6 a Rqndi-
can am a Deoca for the seat.

We aftt a m th awih to a sarp
dro i Cso's pquaiwity aujig
4'rki Octtonce the -1 P, W fromn
an aproval rating of 58 pegcn to
34 peg~t accordig to the cam-

Moran's camBpaign manager.
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trayal, saying tha 50 Paent to 55
percent Of those answering Demio-
cratic pobter said they would vote
to reelect Mor aver any challeng-
er and that 69 pecent said they saw
Moran as hard-working and honest.
even if they didn't agree with him
politically.

"Jim Moran compares very favor-
ably with most of the Democratic in-
cumbents we've worked with this
Year.' said Alan Secrest. a pollster
working for 30 Democratic congres-
sxona candidates. 'He's established
his honesty and integrity, he's
worked hard on issues that make a
difference in day-to-day lives, and
he's been willing to distigus him-
self fromn Clinton when needed.-
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of the contributiem a0 an ieuu to our repor to *Id Is yor
tracing.Very truly )0ured

C. R. Suddith. Jr.
Deputy 'I reasurer

cc: The, Honorable Charles S. Robb
The wz.nrable Alson N. Suiith
Mrs. Susan Platt
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fWENRAL ELECTION COMMISSMO
WASW4CON. 0 C Aft

Nowb I- 1ks4Is

Weatiosal Sepublican Senator lal Cmi ttee
M1.3it meawa aepublican Center
426 Seon Stteet us
mashia~t@, O.C. 20002

33: HIM 4124

"eat IS. Rogers$

Tbis letter acknowled9es receipt Oft Noeme 3, 1994 of
tecomplaint which you f iled on behalf Of the National

Uepublimsa Sentorial Comelttee al leI* possible violations of
the Federal Slection Ca-0i8-c fS* saede ~h
ACtV). -~ Te spondent(s) wil be notif ied of this emlciat
within five days.

You will be notified as, soon as the Federal 31eotios
c i -n td"S fioor ation on your Vlat. ebmS" you

f~wrdit to. the ** tie of the General Coe. See"
Ialftt~tiof ma"t he sworn to in the da ommot as ahe origimel
cowmlait. we have aofered this motter MR3 4124. 3leaa Winr
to this ambe Ina all future Commnications. IFor your
information, we have attached, a brief description of the
Comissionts, procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely.

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures



#WEUL fI~4ONCW OMI5SION
WASK#GTK VC 2Kb)

M~bb for the Seate Commi ttee
12' Vott 811ls Drive
Lttaye VA 22635

ass MM 4124

goat at. Smith:

The tedera~l 3leCtion ComissiontirCeiVed 0 couplalat Which
U nietlces that the ft"b for the Senate, Committee (Meinittee)

and You. as tre6auer. may have Violated the Teftral SleCtion
C) c~iemAct of 1-971t as aedd (Othe Act). a eon~ of the

c-m-.It is efteloe". We have, ftmbered this natter M 4124.
V14680 refer to this nuMber In all future, corweepNdeino..

IU lmer the Act, you have, the pportunity to cosm t* In

wrritit Met- ma Moio 1hon- 1e - 110ma 0"kW
vou.t a tr1oer is tb&* vatter. Ples WdWAS Ofactval: or

PL sMtort~a& *Iob yo bell*#* are relWWt1,* am

sate et al & be -*i Ittet v~r, oath. 1m e~e.whiob
shold e adremito the Gesetal COUS"se Off be W mt be

subeitted within 15 "da of receipt of this lett. it so
riesponse, is received within 15 ays* the Covieio" my take,
further action based on the, available, information.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance, with
2 U.S.C. 1 4379(a)(4)(9) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made,
public. it you intend to be represented by counsel in this
mattert, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



hd ~ ~ ~ ~ P96 tISSt@S lecontact Alvan 3. fttk 0tf 34W'Pot jmr Intnation, we have encloned a W1.fa
aof the cinlsaIouts ptce~ares for handliffi

Mary L. Takinare Attorney
Central anforeasut Docket

1. cmplant

3. D.Bnation of Counsel Statement



WASION,4C1ODC 5300

Voran got Comws Cagitee

Alemandria, VA 22301

RIBS MR 4124

beat Inc. O'PLarys

the Fedral Blection Commission received a complaint which
Indicates that the "cran for Coagreos Committee (Committees)
and you, as treasurer, say have violated the Federal glection
Campaign Act of 1971# as aded (*the Act*). A copy of the
complain t Is encledg. We have a eted this mettet = 4124.
Please refer to this nI--Ier in all future correepoodeue

under the Acts you have, the opportunity to dteontrate in
Writsmg that m U ebudbe- tee -qai"aM %bo Ctatt" and

as- kroC# 'In this amatter. Please it a"y factual or
Too aww~swhiche you beliwe *it* TelWWt to, t"

Cammi*ie'e~yei of this esther. mete * .fea
64'esie en bo submitted Onder oath. le~ WOoue which
sbe"A heo -0regej to the General Cominel s Offloe mast be
Owm~itted wiin I& Idof0 receipt of this letter. If no
response to rece1ived0 1ihiI dayer the commission my take
further action based on the available Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 u.s.c. 5 43794a)(4)(8) and 5 437g(a)(12)(&) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. if you Intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



it vo~ av us I"*$i, plesse contact Alva 3. lwfth

I 2) 1-4W. vot 9 sInformatios w have encos~eed' bwgri.tr on of the IC elonos ptoceftes tot handling

Macy L. Takear, Attorne1
Central Enforcement = et

2. fOedutes
3. eignation of CounSel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20*1

Yb onorable James P. Moran
29 v. Uhler Terrace
Alexandria, VA 22301

Rat NOR 4124

Peat Congressmen Moran:

Rho Federal 3lection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have Violated the Federal SUlos
campaign Act of 1971, as amenaded ('the Actu) A cOM, of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this sttee NO 4124.
vleaso refer to this number in all fuue, cot rremsisc.

Under the Act* you have the opportunity to dsWWMvtrtte In
writing that no action should'be tae ailst 1ou in tbis
matter. Please submit any factual or le0al matterW* which you
believe are, releeast to the OmWPMGWWM~ u
matfter Where 4wotiae, s1 int sheul -b sit4
oath. Your response, *~o wh shhald be aU.s "W,
Cunsels Office, maet be: 16Ate Wwi*~ it, Yp9i e 0Of
this letter. if no reepense- is reoec ev ithOf 4*gs the
Commission may take further action based on thewisl
information.

This matter will remain confidential In accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 4379(a)(4)(5) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the mtter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



mom bave say quetios.. pleass contact Alva B. "if t
m22) 21V4Vw* lt your inforumtion, we have enclosed a btI*f
*tit on of thecissiones Procedures for handling

Mary L. Taksat# Attorney
Central tnforcomeot Docket

ftelosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMA4SSONW ~~WASHVCTGOW. 0DC 3*M me 8 3

senator Charles 5. Robb
*12 chain SBrig 3d.
McLean, VA 22101

33: HUR 4124

Dear Senator Uobbs

Tbe Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you my have violated the Federal Sleotion
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (0the Act). A Opy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this mtte I= 4124.
Please, refer to this number In all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demmetrate, in
writing that no action should he taxken *"liast you is Wei
matterc. Please submit ayfactual or legal matotislo Which you
believe are relevusttotC sae' g**ta
matt'er. "hrMc*ia~ ttmt s~l ~te ne
oath. Your WWI" -tach sbeel4 be av 'aeeed to the Gemral
Counse Offoe met'be vaitt"d vItha It Ot tf mipt of
this letter. If so repoe i- S reeivedL "it"i .:111$ dg the
commission my take, fthier aetiee based em the availabe,
Information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 1 437g(a)(4)(8) and I 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you vish the matter to he made
public. if you Intend to he represented by counsel In this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



van ave y qwetlmS.ploass. contact lvaeB. "ith at
(2fl ~ ~ ~ lo 21m40 twruatiem, We have enclosede brief

cowl ie'of the C44106#6 gepocedures for bowilful
Tt'.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Yak8*Cs Attorney
Central anforcea nt Docket

"aloe res
1. Comlaint

- 2. ftoosda coo
3. Deoilmation Ofl CounseIl Statement



A i~ S~S~mmmu L
,607 Vbuawm' Sut. M.Y. 9 Was~fw;Tofu D.C. 30005-3011

(2) 6284kO a ymmwuL (30) 43441690

XWMuL OU5 Nowamue 21 1994M

V 7VOV'
Aw

AM P. Smith
Ofte. O lne Genera Counsel
Fe~d e cinaCis
999 E Sireet N.W.

WadMir D.C. 20463

Re MU~s 4116 and,15- Charles S, Robb and Robb for Senate-
Abm, EL Smith, Treasurer

Deer Ms. Smith:

Enclosed ~ . -.as -ln d-irim of counsel fi om Senor (hwifs S. Rb and

his Aw~s M mpcmeR for Semlet and Also HISL ~ u frf
the twe abowveeraled anow under review.

We wMiM we. " rePqucIR - -.20R of tieof20 ams repod w
HAURLa Desu ce of hinha-g0.g oay md the pohao aaiow Ph of

imfounio aompn witi &e migimal 15 day perio dblwed by 6v C~ha
TineO Co11islte was received on No9 br'5 h oriinl Mmwm

be d&we, theefore, on November 30. Withthe 20 day exdeni tine reqome wifi be
due on December 20, 1994.

If you have any questions or need
to contact the Undersigned.

additional information please do not hesitate

Judith L. Corley L-
Counsel to Respondents

12133 5-OOO1A943 2 50.021

f 0 B .I ILF l~ k . L\ f'' %A~'~ "Ht-I\('T' 1 DC
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Wg~ *I~~4j -

u~m - mu..
-s

Tbe above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

Comunications from the Cmission and to act on or behalf before

the Comission. ,
4 p 4 7

Date

aIauMwOs SAMU
-I

NOW PIK=:
BBPINU PROMS3

i~o~ ~ 4 A ..- 0 .. l

'703- W3 - 9Y1Do

A.., C..

6g- AgwZ*W- 44O
£0



-40____ Bob Bauer

* Judy Corley -Perkins Coie

607 14th St. NW 9800

Washington, DC 20005

202-628-6600

TMh above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel And is authorized to receive any notifications and other

COMMIanicatiofls from the Comission and to act on my behalf before

the Comiissiofl.

11/17/94

Date

in10--e NMI

swO -tem

SUMMn Puma

QZ.A~
Signature

Charles S. Robb / Robb for Senate

P0 Box 1994

Luray, VA 22835

703-743-7292

-3

r

A



Y01 tido

ALEXANDWA.& V-10'"~

f~mesuIs": iiw~t~

nov F 260 199IL4

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Alva E. Smith
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E street NN
Washington, D.C. 20463

swor I ?N*tNW

" 0 L TO . -N. .,
suire 604

go gCr

Re: MIRA4124,, Moran for Congress 094 Comittee

Dear No. Smith:

I understand from your office that you are not going to be
available today, so I an sending this letter to you to arrive on
the morning of Noveber 29.

As the enclosed StAtBinpat of tp 0io of 0 1~~cs
I represiient Ithe M11oran for O ~s ~ ~ ei b~u~mwt
the above-refrene cAmpist. to PC Itmthe
comlaint earlier today, with'its, 1. 10~ * t~U* n
have spoken brief ly with te LIMOmmitW&: offtia * PV FWcWe the
complaint. I an undertaking en inwetiqt n 11* tMhe ftatual and
legal elements of the violations alleed in the cmlit

My information is that the Moran Comittee recived the
complaint on November 14,. and that its response is due on November
29. Having just received the complaint in my hands, I am unable to
respond to the substance of the complaint bcsemy investigation
has only begun. I am therefore requesting an extension of time in
which to provide a response on behalf of the Moran for Congress '94
Committee.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sin Lel1 ,

Kenneth E. Labowitz

cc: Honorable James P. Moran, Jr.
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510 King Street. ut,1

Alexandria, Virginia 22313-
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the above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel And to authorized to rcevev any notifications and other

comanications from the Comission and to act on my behalf before

11-28-94
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FW*ItAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 30,, 1994

"A* et F. Dever, *Seq.
11"*th L. Cotleye seq.
W, Alas Cole
*7 14th Street, W.. #900

Washington, D.C. 20005

R3: MR 4124
Robb For The Senate
Alson H. Smith, Jr., Treasucrr
Charles S. Robb

Dear Mr. Sauer and Mfs. Corley:

This is In response to your letter dated November 21. 1994s
requesting an extension until December 20v 1994 to respond tothe c*Wlaiat filed In the above-noted mtter. After
COmSIdering the circumstances presented In your letter,, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested

*a .mi . * -- EPAg1% 17 your response is due by the close of
butse on De4 -et 20, 1994.

It yen ave any questions, please contact Alva 3. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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November 30, 1994

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL AND TELEFAX 2hMISSION 202-219-3923

Alva B. Smith
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election coemission
999 3 street IM
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: I 43124, Moran for Congress '94 Committee
Ut~m a-~~ g

Dear Us. Smith:

In repneto the telerhone 009sa that I reevdfrom you
today, I am 'nosim an wst isio of tiaw witU A w l
1994, to poieto you a goeso to fthe o lit
the noranc" ag onte -2 j1iaaWajm
CUmittee. I believe thawt, by 11 1-a Gt., I 4ki " b to
a el th ncesryju tq, osut With M
staff, and ooordinate with the mw~ for Smate asqog (aote
respo-ndJent to the sam copaint.) in advanc of rmai afm
response to th. complaint.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

eAnn e t hELabbo wi tz

cc: Honorable James P. Moran, Jr.



FE D LECLTION COMMISSONW WAUUPCTON. 0 C AWb

Decmbter Z, 1994

Renneth a. Labovits, 3",
T"mga Goldm"an an Seek
P.O. box 1946
510 King Street* Suite 416
Alexandria, VA 22313

33: MR1 4124
Francis X. OtLeary, Treasurer
Noran for Congress Committee

Dear Mr. Labovit:

This is In response to your letters dated November 30.
1"4, requesting an extension until December 15, 1994 to respond
to the coq~laint filed In the above-noted mtter. After
considering the circumstances presented In your letter, the
office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response Is due by the close of
business on eene 1. 19"4.

if yu ba"e any questionsr please contact Alva a. Smith at
(202) 211*3400.

Sincerely,

VT~ AA

Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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necmber 15, 1994

Alva E. Smith
office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Comaission
999 3 street NN
Washington, D.C. 20463

0C So C)
n

Re: MM 124IZ, Moran for C1ge~ 94 Campaign CMittee

Dear Ms.- Smith:

on behalf of the Moran for oues'9Caainoit eI
am responding to the complaint filed with te C~ m by the
National Republican Seaoial -1t-1 Meaviy .zpjtman
reoipta in lcnnection wift the 3,ft&a ~ i *w a
campaigns.

The complaint addrIessee toMates a mlng Iefo
for cogress '94 CoMittee tbat i k
SentorCbarles RoW's cmagn comittee: a"d a tyin "be

NashInfton Post newspaper %a~ei~ 1V NOW' 0--04- krives in
the running of television afs proatiM his own re-electon.- fte
newspaper story suggested that Congress man Nora was xud the ad
not to benef it himself in his contesteid election,, but for the
benef it of Senator Robb and his campaign. Each of these matters
wil11 be addressed in my response.

Robb brochuresi the Moran cpig niln: on or about
September 23, 1994, the Moran campaign made a bulk mailing of Moran
campaign information, including a letter from Congressman Moran, to
voters in the Eighth District of Virginia. Included among the
inserts with the letter was a grip card prepared by the Robb
campaign committee, advocating the re-election of Senator Robb.
Previously , the Moran campaign had made a reported contribution of
$1,000 to the Robb campaign.

Subsequent to the election, the Moran campaign requested and
received from the Robb campaign a refund of the $1,000
contribution. In addition, the Moran campaign advised the Robb
campaign that the cost of the Moran mailing in late September
should be treated as an in-kind contribution to the Robb campaign.

C '

Ln



15 1994lt

ft~e cost of the Sepytembr Horan mailing that included the Robb
card was determined, to be $960. 00, and the Robb campaign hase~
advised that that amount should be reflected in the Mobb cmap
reports as an in-kind contribution from the Hloran campaign.

=ae~rn tlevision ad: Prior to the election or f Wov r6
1994, the noran campaign ran a television ad that is disgse in
the newspaper article that is the subject of the Republican
complaint. The ad was clearly identifiled as advocating the re-
election of Congressman Moran; his Republican opponent, Kyle
Noglarrow, was identified by name and with his photograph. Senator
Robb' a name was not mentioned in the ad, nor was he pictured or
ref erred to in any way. The ad included no statements of suirtV
f or Senator Robb nor were voters encouraged to vote for or against
any candidate in the Senate race.

so far as we can determine, the complaint at issue here is not
based upon the ad or its contents, per s, but on a newpaper story
that ran in the Wahigton Post suseuet to the apparnc of the
ad on television in the Washington4= market. The ~t stiory that.
form the basis for the complaint, wbile not identified by date,, is
a fairly "Maill pre-,eleotiom piece describing the awrn-S
contf-est, frin the point of view of each candidate's views of bis,
strength and his o0Wppoen'svkeee as Election Day apr0hd
Back -adiae .xpm~sed confidence in his oin chancE in h

IWe lection,, and domWpae the other' a strategy and Iomis of
sapot in stnadcampaign fashion.

Aben from the newspaper story is any mention that
C Congressman Moran in any way acted in a coordinated fashion with

Senator Robb' s campaign to make any contributions to the senator'?s
re-election effort. What is apparent from the Post article is that

c. both candidates considered the Moran-KcSlarrow election to be a
serious, hotly-contested election whose outcome was very much in
doubt prior to the balloting on November 8. Each candidate
expressed confidence of his own ability to convey his message to
the voters to attract the greatest number of votes in the
approaching election.

The complaint asserts that the television ad "is in direct
support of Chuck Robb" without substantiating any basis for this
conclusion. Senator Robb was not identified by name or likeness in
the ad, and the complaint does not state otherwise. There is no
factual basis for the claim in the complaint that the ad "is in
direct support of" anyone other than Congressman Moran. What is
paramount here is the fact that Senator Robb had no involvement in
the production, placement, payment, or content of the Moran
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Gma. gnad, as reflected in the attached affidavit from Naoe
chair of the Horan for C~-onriess '94 CiNittee. 2he

complaint does not make any atep to substantiate a claim that
any such involvement occurred.-

The ad in question urged voters who viewed it to evaluate Mr.
MSlarrow and Congressman Moran and make a choice between the two
candidates in their race for Congress from the Eighth District of
Virginia.- There is no basis for attributing the content of this ad
to the Robb campaign; there isa no pre w!cede!nt in statute,&
regulation, case law, or FZC opinion letters for the att*-ibution of
direct or indirect campaign contributions to another candidate's
campaign under these circumstances.

The Moran campaign ad vas exactly that: paid advocacy in
favor of Congressman Moran and against his oponn, Mr., Micsarrov.
fte ad was initiated,, planned,, executed, and paid for mwder

v cir _tanes that were and are entirely legitimate,, paid for with
Horan campaign funds properly accounted for in filings with the
oission. Neither Senator Robb nor his campaign contributed In

MaY "Y to the Prepraton or placenmnt of the Moran ads, and tbr
is simply no basis under which the Caission can f ind a violatico
of any Pedeaal statute or its regulations under theae
ciaInt anoes.

As ref lected by the attached affidavit, there was no direct or
indirect contnection between the Moran and the Robbcapis

C 11 regarding this ad. The ad was solely a product. of the Moran
campaign'9s ef forts to bring about the re-election of its candidate.

tn Concluion: The statutes cited in the complaint are not
c. implicated by the conduct complained of in the complaint of

November 2. The Moran campaign has advised the Robb campaign as to
the appropriate accounting to be made for the expenses associated
with the September mailing that included the Robb grip card. The
total in-kind contribution involved in the mailing is below the
maximum permitted by statute. Regarding the television ad, there
is no basis in fact for the contentions set forth in the complaint,
because the reality is that the ad was conceived, produced, and
aired entirely by the Moran campaign with no involvement by or
coordination with any other campaign, including that of Senator
Robb. The ad was run for the purpose of re-electing Congressman
Moran in a strongly contested race, and cannot be treated as a
direct or indirect contribution to any other race in these
circumstances.



p]lese lot -know it you require :amy add~tiGMus3 nfI
Lu omecionwith your I.Vview of this omplaint. !bm* yc4'Rs

~arco~idewation.

Sinooerely,,

cc: Hooal JamOS P. Vmran, Jr.

Moran for Congress ' 94 Comittee
Robb for Senate C*Waigjn
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it ness Daley, bry- affirm under penalty of prrythat

the following is true and based upon my personal knowledge:

I was chair of the Noran for Congress '94 Cnttee,, and have

perona knowledge of the planning, production,, and plaoinit of

the television advertising done in connection with the 1994 re-

election campaign of Congressman Moran. In my capacity as campaign

chair, I have personal knowledge of the circumstances of the

creation and placement of the television ad that is the subject of

the omlaint dated Noe-r 2, 1994, by the Republican Senatorial

Campaign Comittee against the Moran for Congress '194 Cornittee and

the flobb for Senate Carnaittee.

The ad in question was conceived, produced,, and placed solely

by Kamm campaign staff and consultants. The cost of producing and

iwuti the ad was paid for entirely by Moran camaig fun"

approriately reported on campaign finance filings. With regard to

the production,, content and placement of this ad, the Moran

campaign had no contact, directly or indirectly, with the Robb for

Senate campaign. The Moran campaign in no way coordinated the

production, content, or placement of this ad with any individual

employed by or contracting with the Robb for Senate campaign.

Washington, D.C.
December 14, 1994
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Thwumow- (202)628-6600 -FtCS&OU. (202) 434-1690

AMuL kaze Dcemob er 20, 1994

Mah E. Smith
Office Of Gmrl CMWA
Federal Election Cmiso
6th Floor
999 E Street, NW
Washingon, DC 20463

Re. MUR 4124: Robb For Semte Commte
Also EL Smith, Jr., Treasrer

Dew Ms. Smith:

This is the response of the Robb for Seat Coin Pe ("&e R~b
Comie),Alm KL Smith Jr., Vmerw ("Rempds' t t . Bed b&he Natioal -A----:m upa Cm Ie (wNRSC). Mw ~ etta

t1he Cm tee has vidoed kderl cun ms by acceptinb xcm
~~4) ~ U4mrbain from the Mora for Cnrs iite(teMrnC e " i

by fiing to disclose. Thse aleaion e baek=s =4d as dibae bdwt
suare by thLacs The c paitshcmld be diuuissed 2byteC s.

The cmai s based on two activities ICdUtae by the MormCm te:
a mailing of cm ign materials and a television adverisement Neither of these
activities resulted in a prohibited contribution by the Moran Committee to the Robb
Committee. Both will be discussed in turn below.

The mailing involved a letter from Congressman Jim Moran urging support for
the Democratic ticket in Virginia, and enclosing campaign materials firom the Moran
Committee and the Robb Committee. The production of the Robb Committee
materials was undertaken and paid for by the Robb Committee. These were campaign
materials used by the Robb Committee in a variety of contexts during the campaign.
The Moran Committee offered to distributed some of the materials for the Robb

121395-0001 DA943540-0051



Deceber 20,1994
Page 2

Commtteeand the Robb Commnitte.e provided copies of the already prepared
Irocchures to the Moram omte for icuonin its miig

The Mora Comittece treated the costs involved in the distibution of the

matrilsas a contribution in-kin to the Robb Committee. The contribution was
valued by the Moran Committee at $960. The Robb Committe e reported this in-kind

conribtio on its post-general election report in an entry dated November 5,1994.
Because the amount of the in-kind contribution was less than $ 1,000, the Robb
Committee was not obligated to include this contribution in its 48-hour reotng
notices.

A'-edim

The television advertisement at issue was produced by the MoranComte
without any coordination or conulttio with the Robb Comnmittee. In fat, Smutor
Robb does not appear, nor is his name mnIoe in the advertisement. Rather, die ad
consists of a c paison, of Congressman Morans ponn Kyle McShrmow, to the
policies esosdby cotoversial Republican Senate cdiaeOllie Nor&h MWe

tehiqeOf coprn addt' poetto an unpopular member of the othe

party In cpinaersngis a comnmon one. Republican cniates, forexp,
used advesing this year which showed their Democratic opponents mop iit

By tying his opponent to Ollie North, the Moran Committee was prmoin
Congressman Marans election, not Senator Robb's. The appeal to voters who did not
support North, by making them less likely to support McSlarrow, is a tried and bwu
campaign technique. The mere mention of the Republican Senate candidate, without

any other reference to the Senate election or the Democratic Senate candidate in that
election, cannot turn an effective campaign ad for the Moran Committee into a
contribution to the Robb Committee.

Conclusion

The Moran Committee's activities did not result in any excessive contributions
to the Robb Committee. The Robb Committee fully and properly reported the in-kind
contribution from the Moran Conmittee. The allegations made by the NRSC are not
valid and this complaint should be dismissed.

t213S-OWoI DA943540 0051 lO412,20194
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Pao 3

Ifyou have any qnuos laedo not hesitate to contma the meied

Veiy trul yours,

T~dbent F. Bauer
Judith L. Corley
Counsel for Respondents

(213S5-0001l DA943W4 0051 
2204
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in the Matter of) xnforceaeftt Vriority

IOWRO * !UCTIO

This report is the General Counsel*s Report to reco mme nd

that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lover

priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority System.

11i. CA5SS c~ig rca CLOSING

A. CaSes Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending, Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Comissioi-approved criteria and cases that, based on their

rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases

are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

idertified 34 cases which do not warrant further pursuit

relotive to the other pending cases. 1 A short description of

1. These matters are: PM 309 (Attachment 1); RAD 95L-12
(Attachment 2); MUR 4118 (Attachment 3); MUR 4119 (Attachment 4);
MUR 4120 (Attachment 5); MUR 4122 (Attachment 6); MUR 4123
(Attachment 7); MUR 4124 (Attachment 8); MUR 4125 (Attachment 9);
MUR 4126 (Attachment 10); MUR 4130 (Attachment 11); MUR 4133
(Attachment 12); MUR 4134 (Attachment 13); MUR 4135
(Attachment 14); MUR 4136 (Attachment 15); MilE 4137



eae adthe o~tislai#'oas~~ t fa tIastive1

1v pritity and C mqsnt cU~to not top0ee

casge io attached to this report. Seeo Attacmit- 0 1-4.4 As-the

Coission requested, this Of lice has -attaced the --s-nae to

the complaints for the ezttrnallymgenertetd mAtters an1d the

rmferral for the sattee refereed by the Se"ports Anelyes

bivision because this information was not previously Circulated

to the Commission. See Attachments 1-34.

a. Stale Cases

Investigations ate severely impeded and require relatively

mote resources when the activity and evidence ace old.

Consequently, the office of General Counsel recouse nds that the

Commission focus Its efforts on cases involving more rcenot

activity. Such efforts will also generate more inpact on the

ect ent electoral, process and are a m oteeffticleat allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Off ice has Identified

11 cases that

do not

(Footnote 1
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment
(Attachment

continued from previous page)
16); NL'R 4138 (Attachment 17); StIR 4140
18); StIR 4142 (Attachment 19); StIR 4143
20); StIR 4144 (Attachment 21); StIR 4145
22); 14UR 4148 (Attachment 23); StIR 4149
24); StIR 4153 (Attachment 25); StIR 4155
26); StIR 4158 (Attachment 27); StIR 4163
28); SMUR 4164 (Attachment 29); StIR 4169
30); StIR 4179 (Attachment 31); StIR 4195
32); StIR 4196 (Attachment 33); and StIR 4205
34).
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*O-wat fwrtber iuwestaent of significant Commission =mosle& 2

tine, the recmmndation not to pursue the ientifi~ed a** lo

'bated on staleness, this office has not prepared *oerate

narratives for these cases. As the Commission requested. in

msatters In which the Comission has made no findings, the

responses to the complaints for the externally-generated mtters

and the referrals for the internally-generated matters ace

attached to the report because this information was not

previously circulated to the Commission. See Attachamts 3S-45.

for cases in which the Comission has already made findings and

for which each Commissioneris office has an existing file, this

office has attached the most recent General Counsel's Report.

This Office recomends that the Comission exercise Its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed

below effective October 16, 1995. By closing the cases

*ftectiv* October 16, 1995. CED and the Legal Review Team will

respectively have the additional time necessary for preparing

the closing letters and the case files for the public record.

2. These matters are: PM 250 (Attachment 35); PM 272
(Attachment 36); MUM 3188 (Attachment 37); MUR 3554
(Attachment 38); MUR 3623 (Attachment 39); MUR 3988
(Attachment 40); MUR 3996 (Attachment 41); MUM 4001
(Attachment 42); MUM 4007 (Attachment 43); MUR 4007
(Attachment 43); MUR 4008 (Attachment 44); and MUR 4018
(Attachment 45).
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A. Decline to open a 1R and close the file effective
October 14, 1995 in the following matters:

1) PH 309
2) Ea" 91-1 2
3) PR 250
4) PH 272

a. 'Take no action, close the file effective October 16.
1995. and approve the appropriate letter In the following
matters:

1) R 3554
2) RE 3623
3) RUM 39SS
4) RUE 3996
S) EIE 4001
6) RE 4007
7) RUE 4008
6) mmE 4018
9) MW 4116
10) WEE 4119
11) ERR 4120
12) R 4122
13) RUM 4123
14) R 4124
15) RUE 4125
16) RMM 4126
17) HR 4130
18) HR 4133
19) HR 4134
20) HR 4135
21) HR 4136
22) HR 4137
23) HR 4138
24) HR 4140
25) HR 4142
26) HR 4143
27) MUR 4144
28) MUR 4145
29) MUR 4148
30) R 4149
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34)113
35) *WM 414
37) MWa 4IL79
3S) MM 4195
39) mUS 4196
40) MR 4205

C. Take no fucther actioulp cloge the f le effectlve
October 16o 1995 and aprWcm the appropriate, letter in MM~ 3166.

7s-~
General Cotunsel s
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210 the matter of ) Agnda~o~init fnS45"

1" Marjorie V. amonse recording secretary ftr the

Fesder1al 3cti@S Cmission executive session as

October 17, 1995. do hereby certify that the Cmmission

decided by votes of S -0 to take the following actions:

A. Decline to open a UR wad close the file
effective October 179 1995 in the fo]lvimg
Matters

1) IN 309
2) M&D OSL-12
3) PU 250
4) MN 272

B. Take no action, clos the file effective
October 17. 19959 and a-rv the appe ofriate,
letter in the following matters:

1)
2)
3)
4)
S)
6)
7)
8)
9)

UM
Un
UM
MU'
Mg'
MU'
MU'
NUR
MU'

3554
3623
398
3996
4001
4007
4008
4018
4118

(continued)
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10) MM4119
11) -M 4120
12) UM4222
13) MRn 4123
14) MM4124
IS) 4125
16) MW4126
17) 4130
is) un4133
2,) M41U4
20) m45
21) UWR 4136
22) NU4137
23) UM4136
24) ma4140
25) am4142
26) M 4143
27) -W 4244
20) I=n 4145
29) UM4140
30Y iM -44
11) -M 4153
32) 4155
33) 41"
34) 4163
3S) MW4164
36) MW 419
37) MR 4179
36) MMU 4195
39) IWU 4196
40) MMU 4205

C. Take no further action, close the file

offso-tive October 17, 199S and approve the

appropriate letter in 1WM 3186.

(continued)

771

ims!
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An wsionrsAikmop 2lliott, McDonald, McGarry,, ad

Tbome voted affirmatively for each of the decisonma

0oisionor Pottr was not present.

Attest:

~~4F

mIiftg-i'mkftt ftlocity
I"S
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D C - 0463

October 23t 1995

Cjraig angle, General Counsel
national Republican Senatorial Committee
425 Second Streett 1.3.
Washinlgton#, D.C. 20002

31: NUR 4124

Dear Mr. angle:

on November 3, 1994, the Federal Election Comission
received a complaint submitted by Edvina Rogers allegIing certain
violations of the rederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

'toamended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the

Commission has determined to exercise Its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. see

attached narrative. Accordingly the Commission closed its-oflle
in this matter on October 17, 1995. This uatter will became

0. part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the

Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
PO 5 4379(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Mary L. Tuksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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fte National Repuablican Senatorial Committee ("NSCa) filed
comlaint alleging that the Horan for Congress 094 Camp-ign

Commaittee made and the Robb for Senate Committee receive'd
excessive contributions. These excessive contributions were
alleged to have been In connection with a direct mail letter sent
out by the Moran Committee which Included Robb Committee materials
and & poltical advertisement paid for by the Moran Comittee that

rdoaed the re-election of Senator Robb. Additionally, the MW~
alleges that the Committees failed to properly disclose the
contributions and expenditures at issue.

in its response to the complaint, the Moran'Committee states
that the campaign made a bulk sailing includinq a letter from
Congressman Moran to the voters In the Eight District In Virginia.
According to the Committee, the bulk mailing included a grip card
advocating the re-election of Senator Robb that was prepared by
the Robb Committee. The Moran Committee indicates that it
requested and received a refund of $1,000 for a contribution made
earlier to the Robb Committee and that it Informed the Robb
Committee that the mailing should be treated by the Robb Committee
as an in-kind contribution valued at $960. According to the
Committee, it ran an advertisement advocating the re-election of
Congressman Moran; however, the advertisement neither made
reference to Senator Robb or his re-election campaign nor Included
a photograph of him.

The Robb for Senate Committee responds that the Robb
Committee materials included In the Moran mailing were produced
and paid for by the Robb Committee. The Robb Committee states
that both Committees treated the costs involved in the
distribution as an in-kind contribution to the Robb Committee
valued at $960. The Robb Committee indicates that it reported the
in-kind contribution in its Post-Election Report. According to
the Robb Committee, the television advertisement, produced by the
Moran Committee, compared Kyle RcSlarrow to Oliver North and
Senator Robb neither appeared in the advertisement nor was
mentioned in it. The Robb Committee states that it did not
consult with or coordinate with the Moran Committee regarding the
advertisement.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASH GTC 4. C M63October 
23, 1995

fte Uonorable Jams P. Moran
U.S. souse Of Rep resentatives
405 Cannon Duildlug
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: R 4124

Dear Repreentative Koran:

On November 6, 1994, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Elction Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A Copy Of
the complaint was enclosed vith that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
narrative. Accordiagly, the Commission cosed Tlfile In this
matter on October 17, 1995.

the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. S4379(o)(12) no
lonGe"r Akpply anad'this matter is now public. in addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
Within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
Certification of the Counissionts vote. if you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to a~ ar on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. Whie the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional.
materials, any prmissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

if you have any questions, please contact Alva Z. Smith~ at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

4-N"r -J. "0%

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



fhe National Republican senatorial committee (NRaSC*) filed a
Womlaint alleging that the Horan for Congress f94 Campaign

-0_0 ttee soa and the Robb for Senate Committee received
e*a8ssve contributions. These excessive contributions were
*llegd to have been In connection with a direct mail letter sent
out by the Koran Committee which Included Robb Committee materials
and a political advertisement paid for by the Koran Committee that
advocated the re-election of Senator Robb. Additionally, the MuaC
alleges that the Committees failed to properly disclose the
contributions and expenditures at Issue.

in Its response to the complaint, the Koran'Committee states
that the campaign made a bulk mailing including a letter from
Congressman Moran to the voters in the 8ight Di strict in Virginia.
According to the Committee, the bulk mailing included a grip card
advocating the re-election of Senator Robb that was prepared by
the Robb Committee. The Koran Committee indicates that It
requested and received a refund of $1,000 for a contribution made
earlier to the Robb Committee and that it Informed the Robb
Committee that the mailing should be treated by the Robb Comm~ttee
as an in-kind contribution valued at $960. According to the
Comitte, It ran an advertisement advocating the re-election of
Congressman Koran; however, the advertisement neither made
reference to Senator Robb or his re-election campaign nor Included
a photograph of him.

The Robb for Senate C omm ittee responds that the Robb
Committee materials Included in the Koran mailing were produced
and paid for by the Robb Committee. The Robb Committee states
that both Committees treated the costs Involved In the
distribution as an in-kind contribution to the Robb Committee
valued at $960. The Robb Committee indicates that it reported the
in-kind contribution in its Post-clection Report. According to
the Robb Committee, the television advertisement, produced by the
Moran Committee, compared Kyle McSlarrow to Oliver North and
Senator Robb neither appeared in the advertisement nor was
mentioned in it. The Robb Committee states that it did not
consult with or coordinate with the Moran Committee regarding the
advertisement.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.



FEDERA-ELECTION COMAMISSION
WASHP4GTO)N. D C 2040i

October 23. 129"S

Kenneth 3t. Labowits. 3sq.
Tomig, Goldman & Van book
r.O. Box 1946
510 King Street, suite 416
Aloxandria, VA 22313

RIC: MRU 4124
Francis X. O*Leary, Treasurer
floran for Congress Cornitte

Deor Mr. Labovits:

On November S. 1994. the Federal Election Commission
notified your clients of a complaint allegIng certain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amne.A

C14 copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

0 After considering the circumstances of this natter, theNJ Commission has determined to exercise Its proseoItrial
discretion and to take no action against yor clients. See
aittached narrative. Accordingly, the eaasinclosed Mt file
In this matter on October 17. 199S.

%0 The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 1 43741ta)(12) no
lon~ger aoply and this matter is now pu1C. in addition.r
although the complete file must he pla*ced an the puiblic record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time ftllewing
certification of the Commissionts vote. If yoo wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to aper on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the pblic record prior to receipt of your additional
materialsx, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

(202 ou1 have any questions, please contact Alva Z. Smith at

Sincerely,

"%~t;. -TUmoCv

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



ft. National Repubican senatorial committee (NURSCO) filed a00 l61st 011*n that the Moran for Congress '94 Campa11ignC09it" d* nd he obb for Senate committee rceivedEesiy* contributions. ftheseexcessive contributions werealleed to have been In connection with a direct mail letter sentout by the Horan Committee which Included Robb Committee materialsa"d a political advertisement paid for byg the Noran Committee that&*atd the re-election of Senator Robb. Additionally, the MU W&41eyes that the, Committees failed to properly disclose thecontributions and expenditures at issue.
In its response to the complaint, the Moran*Comittee statesthat the ampaign made a bulk mailing including a letter fromCongressman Kloran to the voters In tie tight District in Virginia.According to the Committee, the bulk mailing included a grip cardadvocating the re-election of Senator Robb that was prepa red bythe Robb Committee. The Koran Committee indicates ae itrequested and received a refund of $1,000 for a contribution madeC4 earlier to the Robb Committee and that it informed the RobbCommittee that the mailing should be treated by the Robb Committeeas an In-kind contribution valued at $960. According to theCommittee, It ran an advertisement advocating the re-election ofCongresman Horan; howvvr,, the advertisement neither madereferen~ce to Senator Robb or his re-election campaign nor Includeda photograph of him.

1%0 The Robb for Senate Committee responds that the RobbCommittee materials Included In the Moran sailing were producedand paid for by the Robb Committee. The Robb Committee statesthat both Commi ttees treated the costs Involved in thedistribution as an in-kind contribution to the Robb Committeevalued at $960. The Robb Committee indicates #.hat it reported theC in-kind contribution in its Post-Election Report. According tothe Robb Committee, the television advertisement, produced by theMoran Committee, compared Kyle McSlarrow to 0' iver North andSenator Robb neither appeared in the advertisement nor vasmentioned in it. The Robb Committee states that it did notconsult with or coordinate with the Moran Committee regarding theadvertisement.

This matter is less significant relative *co other matterspending before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMMSIONW WASHINGTONI. D C 20W3

October 23, 1995

Ubertp. Bauer* 3sq.
wdth L. Corley, asq.

WYrkins Cole
07 14th street, U.N. #800
Vashingtone D.C. 20005

as: NUR 4124
nobb for the Senate, Alson S. Smith, Jr., Treasurer,
and Charles X. Robb

Dear Mr. Bauer and Ks. Corley:

on November 8, 1994, the Federal Bloction Commission
notified your clients of a complaint allegIng certain violatioms
of the Feeral Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances, of this matter, the
Comission has determined to exercise Its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your clients. See
atteocRb narrative. Accordlil , the Commission closed M~ file
in thit matter on October 17, 1195S.

2%e confidentiality provi-sions, of 2 U.S.C. S 39a(2zo
longer apply and this matter. Is rmpublic. in addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Comissiones vote. if you wish to svimit
any factual or legal materials to apper on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. ehl*the file my be placed
on the pblic record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

if you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

o" 1E. -rAtc4,-

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



The national Republican Senatorial Committee (*3SC*) fl~a~
complaint alleging that the Horan for Congress 094 Campaign
Committee made and the Robb for Senate Committee received
excessive contributions. 'These excessive contributions were
allee to have been In connection with a direct sail letter sent
out gy the Moan Committee which Included Robb Committee materials
and a political advertisement paid for by the Moran Committee that
advocated the re-election of Senator Robb. Additionally, the IMSC
alleges that the Committees failed to properly disclose the
contributions and expenditures at Issue.

in Its response to the complaint, the Koran'Committee states
that the campaign made a bulk mailing including a letter from
Congressman Koran to the voters in the Eight Di strict in Virginia,
According to the Committee, the bulk mailing included a grip card
advocating the re-election of Senator Robb that was prepared by
the Robb Committee. The Horan Committee indicate s that it
requested and received a refund of $1,000 for a contribution made

CX earlier to the Robb Committee and that it informed the Robb
Committee that the mailing should be treated by the Robb Committee
as an In-kind contribution valued at $960. According to the
Committee, It ran an advertisement advocating the re-election of
Congressman Koran; however, the advertisement neither made
reference to Senator Robb or his re-election campaign nor Included
a photograph of him.

The Robb for Senate Committee responds that the Robb
Committee materials Included In the Horan mailing were produced
and paid for by the Robb Comittee. The Robb Committee states
that both Committees treated the costs involved in the
distribution as an in-kind contribution to the Robb Committee

C71 valued at $960. The Robb Committee indicates that it reported thein-kind contribution in its Post-Election Report. According to
Ln ~the Robb Commitee, the television advertisement, produced by the

Moran Consittea, compared Kyle McSlarrow to Oliver North and
01 Senator Robb neither appeared in the advertisement nor was

mentioned in it. The Robb Committee states that it did not
consult with or coordinate with the Moran Committee regarding the
advertisement.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.
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